
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: praesidialbuero@carnegie-stiftung.de [mailto:praesidialbuero@carnegie-stiftung.de]  
Sent: 19 April 2007 14:54 
To: Tom Minogue 
Subject: RE: Carnegie Hero Fund Trust Germany 
  
 Dear Mr. Minogue, 
  
the rebirth of the Geerman Fund was always a lucky fortuity. 
Years ago, I was a voluntry member of the fire brigade and hear about Hero Funds. 
Later, as my daughter was older and IŽm many years out of this job, I remember this, because I 
want to do something charitable. 
  
I start my research about the Hero Funds of Andrew Carnegie and find pages in the web in english 
(US/GB Fund) but also in German (Swiss Fund). 
  
At the Swiss Homepage was written, that the German Fund was destroyed from the Nazis. 
I start my research, trvel at my own costs to the Carnegie Medal Award 2005 in Edinburgh, at 
which the Hero Funds discuse my idea, to start the German Fund again. 
  
The rest is history, you can reach more at our brochure (enclosed). 
  
The money from the Fund is stolen from the Nazis, and we have not much chances, to get it back. 
So, we started with zero. 
Meanwhile, the Swiss Hero Fund borrowed us 30.000 Euro and we maybe can have a one time 
gift from the carnegie corporation of 75.000 US Dollar. 
  
The swedish, US and UK Funds wrote us, that the can not give us any money. 
So, my main job it is, to collect money, that we can stay alive and fullfil the targets of Andrew 
carnegie. 
The most day of the day, I meet/Speak with firms about sponsoring. 
With the help of the Carnegie Corporation, we will have 2 years time, if we can not collect money 
in this time period, the fund will not survive his anniversary in 2010. 
  
If you need more informations, ask. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Andreas Huber 
  
  
  
  
> -----Ursprüngliche Nachricht----- 
> Von: "Tom Minogue" <tomminogue@btinternet.com> 
> Gesendet: 13.04.07 11:03:52 
> An: <praesidialbuero@carnegie-stiftung.de> 
> Betreff: RE: Carnegie Hero Fund  Trust Germany 
  
  
>  
> Dear Mr Huber, I am a retired businessman of 62 years of age. I am a  
> lifelong resident of Dunfermline and my interest in Andrew Carnegie  
> stems from this given that the name Carnegie is associated with much  
> of Dunfermline. I am mainly interested in the financial performance of  



> the various legacies left by Andrew Carnegie. For instance I contacted  
> the Carnegie Corporation of New York who advised me that in 1911 they  
> were given about $135 million to start up and now have a market value  
> (Sept 2006) of 
> $2.2 billion. This corporation gave a total of $80 million in grants  
> in the fiscal year 2005-2006. 
>  
> I greatly admire the fact that the German Carnegie Hero Trust despite  
> having its assets seized by the Hitler regime has managed to rise like  
> a Pheonix from the ashes and start operation once more as a charity.  
> How did this happen? Did the German Government or other Carnegie  
> Trusts help? How much do you give annually in grants. This type of  
> information and the type supplied by the Carnegie Corporation of New  
> York would be helpful to me in compiling my knowledge base which is for my own information 
only. 
>  
> Thanking you in assistance of your cooperation. Yours sincerely, Tom  
> Minogue 
>  
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